Mai Vang

From: CouncilHearing_English (Cl-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 9:59 AM
To: Mai Vang

Subject: RLH AR 23-112, 1040 Sims Ave
Attachments: audio.mp3

Hi Mai,

| talked to the person who left the voicemail below, and she would like to have the payments be scheduled over 5 years.
| wanted to let you know, since you said it would still need to be pulled from the Assessment Roll and be taken as a
separate TA file. Here is the info:

1040 Sims Ave

Owner: Patricia Hoffman, 651-771-7967

Demolition assessment for $3,114.00, asked that it be made payable over 5 years due to financial difficulties
Part of the assessment roll for RLH AR 23-113 (on tomorrow’s Council agenda)

Let me know if there is anything else | can do to help with this. | can try my hand at entering the Legistar file, if you like.
Thanks,

Greg Weiner

Executive Assistant — City Council
Saint Paul City Council
Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us
651-266-8512

He/him/his

From: HOFFMAN PATRICI <+16517717967>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 5:58 PM

To: CouncilHearing_English (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 5 seconds)

Hi, this is Patricia Hoffman calling Patricia HOF FM at 10:40 Sims Ave. | am calling regarding the $3000 for
demolishing my garage. | am 78 years old and supporting myself and my son on $14,000 a year. | know one of your
agendas is makes making sure there's affordable housing for everyone and it would be nice if you could transfer this
amount to that budget. If not, | can only afford to pay maybe $100 a month for this debt. So if there's any | guess,
questions on it, you can either call me or e-mail me. My phone number is 651 771-7967. Thank you and have a good
day. Bye.

You received a voice mail from HOFFMAN PATRICI.

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not clear enough to
transcribe.
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